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TO: Ann Campbell, Mayor and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Geoff Huff, Lieutenant Ames Police Department
DATE: October 30, 2008

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
November 6, 2008.

The Council agenda for November 6, 2008, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor - Legends American Grill, 119 Stanton Avenue, Ste. 700

Class C Beer & B Wine - Wheatsfield Grocery, 413 Douglas Avenue

Class C Beer - Southgate Expresse, 110 Airport Road

Class B Native Wine - Kitchen, Bath & Home, 201 Main Street

Class B Liquor - Country Inn & Suites, 2605 SE 16" Street

Class E Liquor, B Wine and C Beer - Hy-Vee Wine & Spirits, 3615 Lincoln Way

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for the following establishments
during the renewal period and would recommend renewal: Legends American Grill, Wheatsfield Grocery,
Native Wine — Kitchen, Bath & Home, Country Inn & Suites and Hy Vee Wine and Spirits.

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found one violation for Southgate Express. On January
17, 2008 one citation was issued for sale of alcohol to underage in reference to a compliance check. The
Police Department would also recommend renewal for this establishment.




